



ALEXA CHIANG

Associate

Languages: Cantonese, English, Mandarin Chinese.

Education: J.D. American University, Washington College of Law (1998)

B.A. in International Relations and Japanese, University of Pennsylvania (1992)

Email: achiang@pamirlaw.com

Telephone: +86-21-5256-9933

Fax: +86-21-5256-9936

Personal Practice Summary

Alexa Chiang is based in Pamir's Shanghai office. She is a U.S. attorney licensed in Washington and Colorado. Her practice is focused on international private equity and corporate finance transactions, mergers and acquisitions, as well as international corporate law and corporate re-structures. She has extensive experience in structuring different types of commercial deals, and advising our clients on tax and intellectual property related issues. Her clients include both private and start-up companies, and private equity and venture capital funds. She has advised businesses in a variety of industries including technology, bio-tech, manufacturing, food, transportations, luxury services, and real estate.

In her practice in the U.S. before moving to China, Alexa has worked with many private companies and served as their primary legal counsel throughout the different stages of their business development. She advised them from their inception by helping them adopt corporate structures with the best tax advantages, and assisting them in creating their corporate governance and compliance policies and practices. She structured private offerings to help them raise funds for their operations, and advised them on general contract matters. Because of her work experience, Alexa has an in-depth understanding of clients' business concerns, and is committed to finding legal solutions that address and meet our clients' business needs.

Professional Association and

- American Bar Association
- Washington State Bar Association

PAMIR Law Group

台北市 104 南京東路二段 116 號 14 樓 14F, 116 Nanking E. Rd., Sec.2, Taipei 104, Taiwan
Tel: +886 2 2531 5816 Fax: +886 2 2531 5814 www.pamirlaw.com
北京 BEIJING • 上海 SHANGHAI • 台北 TAIPEI

PAMIR Law Group
帕米爾顧問股份有限公司

Activities

- Colorado State Bar Association
- Member of Shanghai American Chamber of Commerce (2006-2007)
- Board of Directors Member of Seattle Opera BRAVO! Club (2002 to 2006)
- President of University of Pennsylvania Alumni Club of Seattle (2001 to 2006)
- Board of Directors Member of Colorado Women's Chamber of Commerce (1999 to 2000)

Professional

- Pamir Law Group, Taipei, Taiwan, Associate (2006 to present)

Employment

- McGavick Graves, PS, Tacoma, Washington, Associate (2005 to 2006)
- Foster Pepper & Shefelman, Seattle, Washington, Associate (2000 to 2002)
- Hall & Evans, Denver, Colorado, Associate (1998 to 2000).
- U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, District of Columbia, United State, Legal Intern (1998)
- U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission, District of Columbia, United State, Legal Intern (1997)

Education

- J.D. American University, Washington College of Law (1998)
- B.A. in International Relations and Japanese, University of Pennsylvania (1992)

Languages

- Cantonese (native)
- English (native)
- Mandarin Chinese (proficient)

PAMIR Law Group

台北市 104 南京東路二段 116 號 14 樓 14F, 116 Nanking E. Rd., Sec.2, Taipei 104, Taiwan
Tel: +886 2 2531 5816 Fax: +886 2 2531 5814 www.pamirlaw.com
北京 BEIJING • 上海 SHANGHAI • 台北 TAIPEI